
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
CONTRACTS/AWARDS/GRANTS 

(' Award le' Contract r Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: _A_u""'"g_us_t_1_7..:.., _2_02_0 ______ _ 

* = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Award D 

*ContractorNendor Name/Grantor (OBA): 
International Sonoran Desert Alliance 

*Project Title/Description: 
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) - Emergency Needs - Housing. The contract and amendments can be 
found in OnBase by searching Contracts CR-21*050 (formerly CS-19*480).in Doc_ID_AMS. 

*Purpose: 
CSBG funds will be used to provide social services to eligible individuals and families to assist in alleviating poverty, 
revitalizing communities and empowering low-income families to becoming self-sufficient. 

This amendment will provide additional funding of $25,000.00 for the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 . 

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CR-21-050 (Amendment 01) 

*Procurement Method: 
RFP No. RFP-CSET-CSBG-2018-09 per Pima County Board of Supervisors Policy 029.6 - Selection and 
Contracting of Professional Services. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 
The goal is to provide employment services and affordable housing to low-income families in the Ajo area. 

*Public Benefit: 
The benefit of the program is it helps support the safety and well-being of low-income families. 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 
All activities and information sources in the management, fiscal, and service system of Awardee and any 
subcontracted parties, relating to performance of duties and obligations under this Contract are monitored. Quarterly 
reports on the National Results Oriented Management Accountability (ROMA)/National Performance Indicators and 
progress reports on each household and individual served. 

*Retroactive: 
Yes. Due to budgets for subrecipients could not be written until the County receive the funding agreement from the 
State which was 06/19/20. The negative impact of not approving this amendment is low-income families will not 
receive employment services and affordable housing for an additional year. 
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contract I Award Information 

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e.,15-123): 
~----- ------ --------

Commencement Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): -----
0 Expense Amount: $* D Revenue Amount: $ 

~----------

*Funding Source(s) required: 

Funding from General Fund? \Yes \e No If Yes$ ----------

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? D Yes D No 

If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient? 

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? 0 Yes D No 

If Yes, attach Risk's approval. 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? 0 Yes D No 

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-10. 

Amendment I Revised Award Information 

Document Type: CT Department Code: CR Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 21-050 ----- ----- --------
Amendment No. : 1 AMS Version No.: 1 ---------------
Commencement Date: 07/01/20 New Termination Date: 06/30/21 -------------

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS}: CT-CS-19-480 

\e Expense or r Revenue 

Is there revenue included? 

\e Increase ('Decrease Amount This Amendment: $ 25,000.00 
~'-----------

('Yes r. No If Yes$ 

*Funding Source(s) required: Department of Health and Human Services I Arizona Department of Economic Security 

Funding from General Fund? \Yes \e No If Yes$ % 

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) (' Award r Amendment 

Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e., 15-123}: ---------
Commencement Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number: ------- ------- -------
0 Match Amount: $ D Revenue Amount: $ 

~-------------

*All Funding Source(s) required: 

*Match funding from General Fund? (Yes ('No If Yes$ % --------- ----------
*Match funding from other sources? \Yes r No If Yes$ % ________ _ 

*Funding Source: 
~---------------------------------

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the 
Federal government or passed through other organization(s)? 

Contact: Rise Hart 

Department: Community & Workforce Development Telephone: 724-5723 
~---------

Depa rt men t Director Signature/Date: - J - c o 
-----==---4~~-..--=------....l.l.--=---=~~-------

D e p u ty County Administrator Signature/Date: 
~-----"T-~~~-----l~-""L-_..5£._~---------

C o u n ty Adm in is tr at or Signature/Date : ~----~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~----~ 
(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items) 
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Pima County Community & Work.force Development Department 
Community Action Agency Program 

Project: Community Se1vices Block Grant (CSBG) - Emergency Needs (Housing) 

Awardee: International Sonoran Desen Alliance 
PO Box 687 
Ajo, AZ 85321 

Amount: $25.000.00 

Conh·act No.: CT-CS-19*480 (CT-CR-21-050 and after July 1, 2020) 

Contract Amendment No.: One (1) 

Original Contract Tenn: Orig. Contract Amount: 
Tennination Date Prior Amendment 
Termination Date This Amendment: 

07/01/19 - 06/30/20 
NIA 

06/30/21 
Prior Amendments Amount: 

$25,000.00 
NIA 

$25,000.00 
$50.000.00 

This Amendment Amount: 
Revised Total Amount: 

DUNS No.: 179480595 SAM: Registntton Date: 4/14/20 

Research or Development: 0 Yes i::gj No 

Federal or State Contract No.: I D120-002265 I Award Date: I 2020 

Reqnired Match: I 0 Yes i::gj No Match Amount: 

Indirect Cost RBte: ID D NICR 0 de minimis I 18:1 None 

Status of Contractor: IZI Subrecipient 0 Contractor 

·· CFDA · GranfPro am Natiohat FUD · ·Piilia Conn Award · 

93.569 CSBG $740.000.000 .00 $815.464.00 

GRANT FUI\TJ>ED AGREEMENT - A.'l\1END1VIENT ONE (1) 

1. BACKGROIB\'D ~~ PURPOSE. 

1.1. Back1rround. 

1.1.1 . On June 18, 2019. Pima County ( .. County") and International Sonoran Desert Alliance 
("Awardee"). entered into the above-referenced contract to provide supportive se1vices to 
low-income families in Pima County. 

1.1.2. County. as Grantee. receives CSBG Program funds from the Arizona Department of 
Econmic Security to provide social services for eligible families. 

1.2. County Organization. Effective July 1, 2020: 

1.2.1. Pima County Community Services, Employment and Training Department and Pima 
County Comnumiry Development and Neighborhood Couservation Department are 
resnucmred to fom1 the Community & Workforce Development Department. 

1.2.2. This Agreement will be renumbered to CT-CR-21-050. but all terms and conditions. except 
as amended herein. remain unchanged. 

1.2.3. Any reference in the Agreement to Community Services; Community Services, 
Employment and Training Department; or CSET. will mean Community & Workforce 
Development Department ("'CWD"). 
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1.3. Pwpose. 

1.3.1. The United States Department of Health and Human Services ('"lilIS") has, pursuant to 
County's Comprehensive Plan. awarded Community Services Block Grant ("CSBG") 
Program funds to County for an additional year of CSBG social services to low-income 
familes . 

1.3.2. County finds that it is in the best interests of the Pima County residents to continue to 
provide CSBG services to the residents of Pima CoWlty. 

1.3.3. Pursuant to lilIS guidelines. Awardee is a "Subrecipient" of these CSBG Program funds 
and will conduct all activities under this Agreement accordingly. 

2. TERM AND EXTENSIONS. SECTION 2. Pursuant to paragraph 2.2, County exercises the one (1) 
available Extension Option. This contract terminates on June 30, 2021. 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES, SECTION 3. The Commencement Date for the provisions set forth in this 
Amendment No. 1 is July 1, 2020. 

4. COl\ilPENSATION AND PAYMENT, SECTION 4.0 , paragraph 4.1 is amended to increase "the 
Maximum Allocated Amount": 

FROM: $25,000.00 

TO: $50,000.00 

5. ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION. SECTION 36.0 is added to read: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 35-393 .01. if Awardee engages in for-profit activity and has 10 or more employees. 
and if this Agreement has a value of$100.000.00 or more. Awardee certifies it is not currently engaged 
in. and agrees for the duration of this Agreement to not engage in, a boycott of goods or services .fi:om 
Israel. This certification does not apply to a boycott prohibited by 50 U.S.C. § 4842 or a regulation 
issued pursuant to 50 U.S.C. § 4842. 

6. EXHIBIT A - SCOPE OF WORK is amended as follows: 

6.1. OUTCOMES - AW ARDEE, SECTION 6, the tables are deleted in their entirety and replaced 
with the following: 

A2ency Specific Goals 

NPI Employment <Individuals served) 

2019-2020 2020-2021 

I.I.A Unemployed and obtained a job 2 2 
1.1.B Emoloved and maintained a iob for at least 90 days 2 2 

1.1.C 
Employed and obtained an increase in employment 

4 4 
income and/or benefits 

Agency Specific Goals 
NPI Employment Suppo11s (Individuals served) 

2019-2020 2020-2021 
1.2.A Obtained skills/cowoeteucies required for employment 5 5 

1.2.C 
Completed post-secondary education program aud 

2 2 
obtained certificate or diploma 

REMAP.IDER OF PAGE L'ITENTI01'ALL Y LEFT BLA2'lK 
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Agency Specific Goals 

:NPI 
Community Improvement and £Individuals served) 

Revitalization 
2019-2020 2020-2021 

2.1.D Safe and affordable housing 8 8 

Accessible or increased educational and 
2.1.I training placemencs oppommities 5 5 

6.2. BUDGET, SECTIO~ 7. the table is deleted in its entirecy and replaced with the following: 

Amount 
Desc1iption 

2019-2020 2020-2021 
Personnel/ERE $16 756.00 $16,263.00 
Professional Services & Outside Services $120.00 $600.00 
Travel $160.20 $160.20 
Space (Renr/Urilities) $1,260.00 $1.260.00 
Materials and Supplies $1 548.80 $1 ,561.80 
Operating Services $1 555.00 $1,555.00 
Adminismuive Costs cannot exceed 15% of grant award $3.600.00 $3.600.00 
CSBG Vouchers for Direct Client Expenses -0- -0-

Total BudQ:et $25,000.00 $25,000.00 

7. EXHIBIT A-1, COl\lll\llUNITY .ACTION AGENCY - 2021 FEDER.\L POVERTY Dl'COl\IIE 
GUIDELINES, is actached ro this Amendment 1 and is incorporated inro and made a pan of this 
Agreement. 

All other provisions of this Agreement. not specifically changed by this amendment will remain in eftecr and 
be binding upon the panies. 

IN WI1NESS WHEREOF. the parties do hereby affix cheir signattrres and do hereby agree to cany our the 
rerms of this Alllendmenc and of the 01iginal Coutracr cited herein: 

Pll\!Li.\. COUNTY 

Chailman. Board of Supervisors Ahchorized Si,~farure 

Clerk of the Board Date 

J/.4<0,1,l CwtA~~ fKiz~r,-iv[ ;.),(, 
Printed Name and T itle 

Date: ~/zz/hzQ 
I I 

Date: ---------

ATTEST: 

Di.rector. Community & Workforce Development 

APPROVED AS TO FOfil...f: 

~v.~ 
Karen S. Friar, Deputy Couucy Attorney 
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ijiij 
PIMA COUNTY 

C:Ol'-U.!UNI Cr WORK f OPCE: 
Oi:VC!.CP~u:.NT 

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY 

2021 Federal Poverty Income Guidelines 

Gross Monthly Income 

To be used to determine eligibi lity for Community Services Block Grant Funds {CSBG} 

Effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

Household Size 30 Day Gross Income Limit 

1 $2.,12.7 
2 $2,873 
3 $3,620 
4 $4,367 
5 $5,113 
6 $5,860 
7 $6,607 
8 $7,353 
9 $8,100 

10 $8,847 
11 $9,593 
12 $10,340 

For each additional household member, add $746 

Exhibit A-1 

Figures derived from information dated. May 14, 2020 from Arizona Department of Economic Security, Division of 
Aging & Adult Services Community Services Unit 

I, declare that I meet the above income guidelines under 
Household Size __ I am also aware of the Agency's Grievance Procedures, Confidentiality 
Policy, and Release of Information Policy. 

Signature & Date 
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